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Cincinnati Mayor Mark Malloy in Hamilton County for the General Assembly
Director of Elections John M. Williams John.Williams@hamilton-co.org 
Deputy Director of Elections Pamela W. Swafford Pam.Swafford@hamilton-co.org 
Ohio Supreme Court CLE Administration chesleyd@sconet.state.oh.us
Federal Magistrate Judge Michael Merz (S. Ohio) inspector.general@usdoj.gov
Prosecutor v. Joseph T. Deters done this Day of HANNUKAH-30-12-05
Concluding Case of the 7 Mo. Cincinnati War Crime Tribunal 
Political Procedure: Establishment of a fact finding commission at the Hamilton County Board of Elections to censure and determine grounds for the impeachment of Prosecutor Joe Deters to justify new elections with two honest candidates under RC§2733.16.  For free and fair elections the removal of the Chairman of the Republican Party to an office outside of the armed forces or judiciary is required to preserve the neutrality and independence of the judiciary and to protect the people from wiretappings, poisonings, slavery and murder by a politically motivated secret police force involved nationally in the Laundering of Monetary Instruments 18USCI(95)§1956
Trial by Freedom c/o Hamilton County Board of Elections:
Alonzo Johnson A 455932 v. Judge Dennis Helmick HA-1-4-03 
Michael Luebbe A 459444 v. Judge Ethna Cooper HA-19-12-03
Bill and Tony Erpenbeck v. Prosecutor Joseph T. Deters US 6th No. 04-3456&7
Jerome Campbell A 211228 v. Chief Justice Moyer HA-18-6-03
Social Problems:
1. Dissolution of the Hamilton County Republican Party to separate the corruption of armed forces and judiciary from the leadership of a political party or public corporation
2. An estimated 51,617 people have left Hamilton County since 1990 5.9% of total 
3. The homicide rate, not counting all custody death in 2005 is >102, a record.

4. 25% of Ohio death row comes from Hamilton County that is only 6% of the population
5. Hamilton County has a detention rate of 868 prisoners per 100,000 citizens

6. Ohio has a detention rate of 565 prisoners per 100,000 citizens (norm is <250)

7. 19 executions since 1976 18 or 19 by Gov. Bob Taft, former Ham Co. Commissioner
8. Increase in frequency and rudeness of spying since Joe Deters’ return 
9. Poisoning, custody and honor killings by the secret Republican police force
10. Arsons and Bombings (increasingly frequent) by the secret Republican police force

11. Predatory lending of the State Debt Collection Service that needs transfer from the AG to Secretary of Treasury to eliminate criminal association. 

12. Impending impeachment of the Ohio Governor and Lt. In 2006
13. Need for the establishment of a community based corrections program
Note: This judicial case was too naughty to be done for Christmas as promised, after some cajoling with justice, in Islamic Association of Cincinnati v. Republican Party HA-21-12-05, and shall instead serve as a New Year’s Resolution for all aggrieved parties.
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A. The Prosecutor

1. Hamilton County has suffered a refugee problem and in 2004 2.8% of the population fled.  Only San Francisco county had a higher rate of emigration in the USA, with 3% of the population leaving.  The very population of Hamilton County and Cincinnati has steadily dwindled since the 1980’s when the city was advertised as the most livable city in the nation.  In 1990 there were 866,228 inhabitants.  In 2000 there were 845,303.  In 2004 there were 814,611.  Since 1990 5.9% of the population has fled.  

2. This case regarding the Hamilton County Prosecutor Joe Deters is difficult because his career Laundering Monetary Instruments 18USCI(95)§1956 as Hamilton County Prosecutor and Ohio Treasurer is as long as it is dangerous and frightening to the account holders, citizens and political party members alike. Joseph T. Deters began his career in public service in 1982 as an Assistant Hamilton County Prosecutor. He was subsequently elected to the positions of Hamilton County Clerk of Courts in 1988 and Hamilton County Prosecuting Attorney in 1992 and continued in that role until November 3,1998 when he was elected Ohio’s 44th Treasurer of State. He was subsequently re-elected on November 5, 2002 to his second term as Ohio Treasurer.  In September, 2004 Joe was approached about becoming a write-in candidate for his former position, Hamilton County Prosecuting Attorney, after the former was impeached for sexual battery in Prosecutor v. Mike Allen HA-25-8-04.  After a homicidal Republican party campaign ending on the Mexican Day of the Dead, 2 November 2004, Joe Deters was elected Hamilton County Prosecuting Attorney with over 57% of the vote as noted in Fannon Rucker v. Deters HA-2-11-04
3. Joe Deters remains active in civic affairs. He is a former member of the Board of Trustees for the University of Cincinnati, and currently serves on the Board of Trustees of the Southern Ohio Leukemia Foundation. He is a graduate of the University of Cincinnati and the University of Cincinnati College of Law, which awarded him its Longworth Alumni Achievement Award for 1997. He and his wife, Missy, reside in suburban Hamilton County, and are the parents of four children. 
4. The defining characteristic of Joe Deters’ career, the apex of which was 6 years as Ohio Secretary of Treasury, is the laundering of financial instrument under 18USCI(95)§1956 and conflict with the Second Optional Protocol aiming at the abolition of the death penalty of 15 December 1989.  The appointment of a County Prosecutor to Secretary of Treasury, is money laundering by definition.  This case is aggravated by the fact that he proceeded from a criminal career as the county prosecutor of the absolutely most misbehaved county judiciary in the State of Ohio to assume control of all state investments thereby putting him in the ideal position to launder money stolen by the prosecutors, armed forces and jailers throughout the State of Ohio.  He performed innocuously until after the 9-11 terrorist attacks when the Patriot Act authorized bold forays into the privacy of financial institutions and his illegal love of prosecution led to widespread corruption of financial institutions whom he robbed remorselessly.  Society needs more successful keepers of the peace and retirement and respect for privacy are the best policy for all criminal officials in office at the time of the ratification of the Inter-American Democratic Charter in Lima, Peru, on September 11, 2001  
5. As Treasurer, Joe Deters managed $140 billion in state funds, and served as custodian for the accounts of Ohio's five public employee retirement systems and the state's workers' compensation account. He also administered the State’s $13 billion investment portfolio. Under his leadership, the office surpassed $1 billion in interest earnings faster than any other administration in history, as the State budget failed.  Joe Deters was committed to making the Ohio Treasurer of State's office a national model for efficiency and innovation through the use of technology and modern banking practices. As a result, the Ohio Treasurer of State's Office won 23 national awards for innovation and technology during Deters 6 years as State Treasurer. 
6. The definition for money laundering is: A process or series of actions through which income of illegal origin is concealed, disguised or made to appear legitimate to evade detection, prosecution, seizure and taxation.  Illicit proceeds must be laundered to make it appear as though the funds were generated through some legitimate means. This allows criminals to enjoy the "fruits" of their criminal activity without raising suspicion.  Laundering of Monetary Instruments 18USCI(95)§1956 that states, Whoever, knowing that the property involved in a financial transaction represents the proceeds of some form of unlawful activity, conducts or attempts to conduct such a financial transaction which in fact involves the proceeds of specified unlawful activity shall be sentenced to a fine of not more than $500,000 or twice the value of the property involved in the transaction, whichever is greater, or imprisonment for not more than twenty years, or both.
7. The return of Joe Deters to the office of County Prosecutor after being prosecuted by the Security Exchange Commission and courts for a campaign finance scandal that resulted in two of his associates being convicted, seems to be motivated for two reason.  First Mr. Deters wishes to evade prosecution and continue his lucrative career pillaging, robbing and persecuting the citizens of Ohio by posing as the Prosecutor and ruling with an iron fist to defend himself from investigation of his money laundering associates.  Second whereas Mr. Deters began his criminal career for the state of Ohio as a County Clerk and Prosecutor it is fitting that he should end his career of: concealing assets;  false oaths and claims; bribery for the State of Ohio, in Hamilton County under 18USC§152.  
8. Joe Deters’ resume advertised at the Hamilton County reads more like the confession.  
a. He led the most successful prison prosecution in history at Lucasville-- 47 of 50 defendants were convicted and 5 given death sentences; it is quite possible that he war responsible for the brainwashing of the rioters as this is a common war crime.
b. 22 Convicted killers who were placed on death row during his seven years, eight of which he personally tried and convicted, and in all cases, the death penalty was assessed; he prosecuted 3 serial killers; 

c. Personally tried serial killer Joseph Paul Franklin for the murder of two African American youths and saw him sentenced to 2 life terms, the maximum sentence that could be imposed in a case that went unsolved for 18 years 

d. Frequently sought and received public support to keep cop killers behind bars: suing the parole board when they released a cop killer without the required notice to law enforcement 

e. Addressed the concern for victims of crime and their families by creating Hamilton County’s “Victims of Crime Division” within the Hamilton County Prosecutor’s Office 
f. Fought to keep obscenity out of Hamilton County.  The assassination of Judge Barnes in Atlanta, Georgia with a police weapon seems to be an example this policy of hiring out of state terrorists to the do the fighting.  Judge Barnes was killed shortly after the release of a scandalous article provocatively titled -- Noriega v. --Cheney---Bush Presiding  Queen E--- HA-11-1-05
g. Co chaired statewide effort to prevent riverboat gambling to Ohio 

h. Was the driving force in obtaining 8 separate pieces of legislative to better protect our citizens, including: 

i. Reduction in time and money to complete capital litigation 

j. Creation of a statewide DNA database 

k. Repeal of the 15 year cap on maximum prison terms 

l. Permitted certain juveniles to be incarcerated until age 21 

m. Allowed judges to consider a defendant’s threat to the community when setting bail 

n. Allowed a crime enhancement which makes murder of a child under 13 possible death penalty case 

o. Fought for the passage of the Daly Bill which recognized a fetus as a person in the State of Ohio under the criminal code 

p. During his second administration, he pledged to return Hamilton County to the people by seeking long prison sentences for those convicted of violent crimes and refusing to plea bargain cases involving gun specifications. He is following through with those commitments. 
q. The first six months of the second Deters administration saw many changes within the structure of the office, including command staff, as well as the implementation of many new policies. As promised during the campaign for Prosecuting Attorney, Mr. Deters took a no nonsense approach to gun violence. No gun specifications were dismissed or reduced during this period.  This statement requires review because of the increase in gun violence.  First, the no nonsense policy is frivolous in regards to guns and can also interpreted to mean he is not joking about the abuse of secret police force.  Second, not dismissing or reducing gun specifications, is an ambiguous statement that on its face means that he did not dismiss gun permits of people who were not behaving properly for instance talking about killing people.  The facts regarding the homicide indicate the prosecutor’s office is not adequately regulating the constitutional right to bear arms that is not extended to convicted felons or lunatics or people who would be likely to abuse them.     

r. The Prosecutor's office was restored as the attorney for Hamilton County. During the tumultuous period prior to Deters return, the County Commissioners had dismissed the prosecutor as their legal counsel.  This explains why the entire county has undergone censure since Deters’ return.  Deters obviously interprets being a lawyer as being a spy.  All communication with Hamilton County has turned into leak to the terrorists who commit the acts of violence to sabotage relationships between the wise people, particularly the lawyers, upon whom the working of government is reliant upon.  Detective Osden Moore of the Computer Crime office is similarly responsible for the many agencies of Hamilton County and it is obvious that the entire county government is seized by the death cult by mean of wiretapping that must cease.  
s. The Prosecutor’s office launched the AWARE Program, (Abused Women’s Active Response Emergency). This nationwide program places security systems and emergency necklace pendants in the residences of battered or abused victims. 

t. A Sex Offender Unit was created to assure that convicted sex offenders do not reside within 1000 feet of a school, as prescribed by law 

u. Prosecutor Joe Deters promised abuse victims he would review the investigation and plea deal with the Archdiocese of Cincinnati once he took office 

v. Since the beginning of the year, the Grand Jury has heard over 5000 cases, 18 Murder or Aggravated Murder indictments have been returned; 158 Aggravated Robbery or Robbery indictments, and 59 Rape indictments ; 27 Juveniles have been bound over and indicted for serious felonies to be tried as adults. 

w. The first Deters administration, saw the Hamilton County Prosecuting Attorneys Office become the preeminent prosecutor’s office in the State of Ohio, or to be honest the most homicidal to make up for their inadequacy in the slave race with Cleveland. Deters took a no nonsense attitude toward violent crime and crimes committed with guns. Currently, 22 convicted murderers from s Death Row as a result of these policies that are only a confession of his attitude towards intimidation and the use of violence to achieve his political objective which is merely to rule with an iron fist of terror. 
B. Community Based Corrections

9. The court of common pleas of any county that has a population of two hundred thousand or more may formulate a community-based correctional proposal that, upon implementation, would provide a community-based correctional facility and program for the use of that court under Ohio 
RC§2301.51.  Upon the approval of the director of rehabilitation and correction, the court of common pleas of any county that has a population of two hundred thousand or more may formulate more than one community-based correctional proposal. In determining whether to grant approval to a court to formulate more than one proposal, the director shall consider the rate at which the county served by the court commits felony offenders to the state correctional system. If a court formulates more than one proposal, each proposal shall be for a separate community-based correctional facility and program.  For each community-based correctional proposal formulated under this division, the fact that the proposal has been formulated and the fact of any subsequent establishment of a community-based correctional facility and program pursuant to the proposal shall be entered upon the journal of the court. A county's community-based correctional facilities and programs shall be administered by a judicial corrections board. The presiding judge of the court or, if the presiding judge is not a judge of the general division of the court, the administrative judge of the general division shall designate the members of the board, who shall be judges of the court. The total number of members of the board shall not exceed eleven. The judge who is authorized to designate the members of the board shall serve as chairperson of the board.  
10. To achieve international norms in regards to the local prevalence of persecution the detainee population should not exceed 250 prisoners per 100,000.  The arbitrary corruption limit is 400 prisoners per 100,000 without death penalty.  The Ohio Department of Corrections Annual Report on Commitments 2004 pp21 reports that Hamilton County made 2,553 commitments to state penal institutions in 2004, 10.7% of total commitments to the aforementioned institutions.  The July 1, 2003 Institutional Census pp. 3 reports that 4,571 offenders from Hamilton County were detained 10.08% of 45,363 state prisoners, Male 4,342 10.22% Female 229 7.93%.  It has also been estimated that there are 2,500 detainees held in the three adult correctional institutions and substance abuse treatment hospitals (long term) not to mention two facilities for juveniles.  This brings Hamilton County to an estimated adult detainee grand total of 2,500 + 4,571 = 7,071 (est. 2003 & 4).  868 detainees per 100,000 0.86% of the 814,611 general population.  

11. The 11,435,798 general population of the state of Ohio.  Ohio detains only 565 per 100,000 would greatly benefit from reducing their total state and local prison population to less than 28,589 from 63,444 (1999), 65%, and 75% of 46,806 in state prison to 11,700.   The only way to justify this greatest of federal statistical problems is through the implementation of a community based corrections program for pretrial detainees, probationers and parolees.  Pursuant to Attorney General Alberto Gonzalez v. Director Domingo S. Herein HA-8-4-05 all federal assistance from the US Department of Justice shall be limited to the community based corrections programs.
12. In Hamilton County this new community based corrections program will need to be large enough to accommodate the reform of 5,000 criminal defendants and another 5,000 homeless to properly redress the great dissolution of the American family while Hamilton County adult.  Hamilton County jail cells should be limited to an estimated 1,000 for pre trial felony detainees and Ohio prisoners from Hamilton County to another 1,000 reasonably sentenced felons.  Full transition to these occupancy limits should take no longer 10 years from 2006.  Progress of at least a 500 prisoner reduction in general prisoner population should be declared every year. and progress should be declared, at least annually, and attorneys must regularly review habeas petitions in h opes that one day there will be more legal professionals than prisoners in the State of Ohio.
13. Community based corrections under Ohio RC5120.111  establishes that to form a community based corrections program the first thing to do is adopt a set of rules making provisions for public participation to serve as criteria for the operation of community-based correctional facilities and programs and district community-based correctional facilities and programs.  The program must Adopt Rules to,

a. Prescribe the minimum educational and experience requirements that must be satisfied by persons who staff and operate the facilities and programs;   
b. Govern the procedures for the submission of proposals for the establishment of community-based correctional facilities and programs and district community-based correctional facilities and programs to the division of parole and community services. 
c. Prescribe forms that are to be used by judicial corrections boards of community-based correctional facilities and programs and district community-based correctional facilities and programs.

d. Prescribe the standards of operation and the training and qualifications of persons who staff and operate the facilities and programs and that must be satisfied for the facilities and programs to be eligible for state financial assistance. The standards prescribed shall include, but shall not be limited to, the minimum requirements that each proposal submitted for approval to the division of parole and community services. 
14. In making application for state financial assistance under RC§2301.56 A judicial corrections board that proposes or establishes one or more community-based correctional facilities and programs or district community-based correctional facilities and programs may apply to the division of parole and community services for state financial assistance for the cost of renovation, maintenance, and operation of any of the facilities and programs. If the judicial corrections board has proposed or established more than one facility and program and if it desires state financial assistance for more than one of the facilities and programs, the board shall submit a separate application for each facility and program for which it desires the financial assistance. If a person who has been convicted of or pleaded guilty to an offense is confined in a community-based correctional facility or district community-based correctional facility, at the time of reception and at other times the person in charge of the operation of the facility determines to be appropriate, the person in charge of the operation of the facility may cause the convicted offender to be examined and tested for tuberculosis, HIV infection, hepatitis, including but not limited to hepatitis A, B, and C, and other contagious diseases. The person in charge of the operation of the facility may cause a convicted offender in the facility who refuses to be tested or treated for tuberculosis, HIV infection, hepatitis, including but not limited to hepatitis A, B, and C, or another contagious disease to be tested and treated involuntarily.

15. The Agreement regarding the Application for state financial assistance to community-based corrections in RC§5120.112.The division of parole and community services shall accept applications for state financial assistance for the renovation, maintenance, and operation of proposed and approved community-based correctional facilities and programs and district community-based correctional facilities and programs The division, upon receipt of an application for a particular facility and program, shall determine whether the application is in proper form, whether the applicant satisfies the standards of operation and training and qualifications of personnel that are prescribed by the department of rehabilitation and correction whether the applicant has established the facility and program, and, if the applicant has not at that time established the facility and program, whether the proposal of the applicant sufficiently indicates that the standards will be satisfied upon the establishment of the facility and program. If the division determines that the application is in proper form and that the applicant has satisfied or will satisfy the standards of the department, the division shall notify the applicant that it is qualified to receive state financial assistance for the facility and program under this section from moneys made available to the division for purposes of providing assistance to community-based correctional facilities and programs and district community-based correctional facilities and programs.  The division shall adopt a formula to determine the allocation of state financial assistance to qualified applicants. The formula shall provide for funding that is based upon a set fee to be paid to an applicant per person committed or referred in the year of application. In no case shall the set fee be greater than the average yearly cost of incarceration per inmate in all state correctional institutions.
16. No person shall be sentenced to or placed in a community-based correctional facility and program or to a district community-based correctional facility and program by a court pursuant to Residential Sanctions under RC§2929.16 or Non Residential Sanctions under 2929.17 or by the parole board pursuant to a Period of post-release control for certain offenders; sanctions; proceedings upon violation RC§2967.28, or otherwise committed or admitted to a facility and program of that type until after the proposal for the establishment of the facility and program has been approved by the division of parole and community services under Minimum standards for jails; powers and duties of division of parole and community services RC§5120.10.
C.  Embezzlement 

17. The cause for Blackwell v. Hartmann HA-17-1-05, a felony violation of section 15 of the Food Stamp Act of 1977 relating to food stamp fraud involving a quantity of coupons having a value of not less than $5,000, or 33 months from January 2005, when they were discontinued, that occurred in the introduction to the cruel rule of Joe Deters.  The disturbing part of this violation is that it involved the enforced disappearance of the very kind African American social worker Ms. Mathews who did not show up for the winter solstice 2004 appointment and was reported to have quit after sending the author a $666 Medicare refund check.  What appears to have happened is that the Republican party conspired to conduct this possible murder and embezzlement, in retaliation for a letter written to Tommy Thompson then Secretary of Health and Human Services that justified the publication of medical records so successfully that the President issued Executive Order 13335 Incentives for the Use of Health Information Technology and Establishing the Position of the National Health Information Technology Coordinator Signed: April 27, 2004 encourages medical records to be kept public unless a specific request by the patient, who must be informed of this right, has been made for the confidentiality of such records.  The connection between this good deed and the bad is that the Secretary was informed that he could probably subpoena the quarterly HA journal from Congress as the cost of sending it by mail was prohibitive and the practice had in fact been discontinued.  
18. The Hamilton County Food Stamp Fraud case No. 5058689257 was first reported by Hamilton County Commissioner Todd Portune (D) to have been committed by a Republican conspiracy.  The wellbeing of Ms. Mathews remains to be reported to the author. Despite investigation the whereabouts and wellbeing of the social worker were never confirmed.  As the result when the Ms. Jeters a new social worker called to reinstate the food stamps the author, although at first interested, changed his mind and decided he did not wish to be in any lists raided by the new Prosecutor.  The next social worker to call had disturbingly recently changed her name as the result of marriage to Ms. Holloway.  After much persistence on her part and some cussing on the part of the author the termination letter was poisoned with a cold virus and the author was subjected to from two to five poisonings in the first half of the year.  
19. Hospitals & Asylums, Hamilton County Department of Job & Family Services, 9-11 Dispatcher, Cincinnati Bell, AOL, Mail.com & Cincinnati Police v. Hamilton County Prosecutor Joe Deters (R) HA-26-3-05 soon thereafter listed the locals institutions who had been defrauded by the time of second disrupted the quarterly service of HA on the Spring Equinox.  The food stamp fraud is explained in the paragraph above.  A pretty Republican girl was sent to the door after the theft of email addresses on the Vernal Equinox 2005  The 9-11 dispatchers were defrauded and could not issue payroll checks, to remedy the problem the director took out a loan and her employment was hastily terminated by Todd Portune.  9-11 has thankfully not become extremely corrupt, and may be the only political office that is safe from the unlawful intrusion of wire tappers.  Cincinnati Bell has become involved in a conspiracy to alleviate the burden on the prosecutor involved in wiretapping interesting people.  It is high time for this massive fraud to be exposed and the victims compensated under 18USC(31)§ 641 relating to public money, property, or records that states,

a. Whoever embezzles, steals, purloins, or knowingly converts to his use or the use of another, or without authority, sells, conveys or disposes of any record, voucher, money, or thing of value of the United States or of any department or agency thereof, or any property made or being made under contract for the United States or any department or agency thereof; or 

b. Whoever receives, conceals, or retains the same with intent to convert it to his use or gain, knowing it to have been embezzled, stolen, purloined or converted— Shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than ten years, or both; but if the value of such property does not exceed the sum of $1,000, he shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.  The word “value” means face, par, or market value, or cost price, either wholesale or retail, whichever is greater. 

D. Dissolution of the Wiretap Party
20. Wiretapping is a crime that is prohibited as an intrusion of reserves or violations of rules and regulation under 24USC(3)V§154 that states,

All persons who shall unlawfully intrude upon said reserve, or who shall without permission appropriate any object therein or commit unauthorized injury or waste in any form whatever upon the lands or other public property therein, or who shall violate any of the rules and regulations prescribed hereunder, shall, upon conviction, be fined in a sum not more than $1,000, or be imprisoned for a period not more than twelve months, or shall suffer both fine and imprisonment, in the discretion of the court.

21. First Amendment Privacy Protection protects people and associations from theses unreasonable search and seizure unless there is reason to believe that such action is necessary to prevent death or serious bodily injury under 42USC(21A)IA§2000aa(b)(2).  

Wiretaps are not a toy for the judiciary to claim an unfair advantage against their political and corporate rivals, nor for the military to claim unfair advantage against the treaties and research of scholars of international merit.  The third amendment to the US Constitution makes is clear that no soldier shall be quartered, in time of peace or war, in any house, without the consent of the owner.  Wiretaps by the armed forces represent just such a intrusion that must be prevented through the use of informed consent.  Arguments do exist under constitutional law for searches and seizures to be conducted upon warrants issued by a court upon probable cause in the Fourth Amendment but this authority must not be abused by a politically motivated judiciary. 

22. The new federal law regarding the Interception and disclosure of wire, oral, or electronic communication 18USC(119)§2511 where under these wiretaps find their justification and prohibition under the Patriot Act that is far too liberal with law enforcement officers who are somewhat authorized under Criminal Code Chapter 119 although they are also prohibited.  This Chapter needs to be trimmed to establish a concise rule of law that doesn’t lead on local law enforcement officers to think they are responsible for intercepting every communication in their community or welcome to secretly spy upon writers.  The problem is that these armed officers are a secret criminal element devoted to the corruption of civil society that engages civilians with armed conflict and actively fights with the political solutions to these social problems.  Locally the fusion of the Republican Party and judiciary has made wiretapping far too accessible for political adversaries in the Republic party.  This judicial political party dimension has cross wired the write and fight functions of the county so that lawyers are assaulted by warriors whereas serious political crimes are not only neglected by investigators but are more frequently than not committed by these Republican parties in abuse of intercepted information they don’t understand sometimes with the authorization of the President. The National Intelligence Strategy for the USA: Transformation through Integration and Innovation: October 2005 takes extra precautions to protect democracy and human rights from unfair interference by intelligence programs.

23. The Interception and disclosure of wire, oral, or electronic communication is prohibited under 18USC(119)§2511  Any person who intentionally intercepts, endeavors to intercept, or procures any other person to intercept or endeavor to intercept, any wire, oral, or electronic communication; is a first offense for the entitled to appropriate injunctive relief; and a second or subsequent offense shall be subject to a mandatory $500 civil fine for the Recovery of Civil Damages under 18USC(119)§2520.  To prevent spying, the unlawful disclosure of intercepted information to the armed forces, it is prohibited so that whenever any wire or oral communication has been intercepted, no part of the contents of such communication and no evidence derived there from may be received in evidence in any trial under the Prohibition of use of evidence of intercepted wire or oral communications of 18USC(119)§2515.  For a law abiding society authorization for the interception of communications is limited to the Attorney General and those Assistants and Deputies whom are investigating serious crimes listed in the Authorization for the interception of wire, oral or electronic communications under 18USC(119)§2516. The seizure and forfeiture of electronic, mechanical, or other intercepting devices shall be done by such officers, agents, or other persons as may be authorized or designated for that purpose by the Attorney General for the Confiscation of wire, oral, or electronic communication intercepting devices under 18USC(119)§2513.  An aggrieved party may file for a civil injunction and fines against unlawful interception.  
24. Unlawful access to stored communication is a crime under 18USC(121)§2701(1)(A) whereby it is a crime to intentionally accesses without authorization a facility through which an electronic communication service is provided; or to intentionally exceeds an authorization to access that facility; and thereby obtains, alters, or prevents authorized access to a wire or electronic communication while it is in electronic storage in such system shall be punished if the offense is committed for purposes of commercial advantage, malicious destruction or damage, or private commercial gain, or in furtherance of any criminal or tortious act in violation of the Constitution or laws of the United States or any State – a fine under this title or imprisonment for not more than 5 years, or both.  Fraud and related activity in connection with computers 18USC(47)§1030  (g) states, Any person who suffers damage or loss by reason of someone who knowingly and with intent to defraud, accesses a protected computer, by virtue of containing records or research for a financial institution or government agency, without authorization, or exceeds authorized access, and by means of such conduct furthers the intended fraud and obtains anything of value, may maintain a civil action against the violator to obtain compensatory damages and injunctive relief of a fine or imprisonment for not more than ten years.

25. The Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Act of 1978 at 50USC(36)I§1809. establishes that a person is guilty of an offense if he intentionally engages in electronic surveillance under color of law except as authorized by statute; or discloses or uses information obtained under color of law by electronic surveillance, knowing or having reason to know that the information was obtained through electronic surveillance not authorized by statute.  It is a defense to a prosecution under subsection that the defendant was a law enforcement or investigative officer engaged in the course of his official duties and the electronic surveillance was authorized by and conducted pursuant to a search warrant or court order of a court of competent jurisdiction. An offense described in this section is punishable by a fine of not more than $10,000 or imprisonment for not more than five years, or both. There is Federal jurisdiction over an offense under this section if the person committing the offense was an officer or employee of the United States at the time the offense was committed.

26. General Comment No. 17 on the right of everyone to benefit from the protection of the moral and material interests resulting from any scientific, literary or artistic production of which he is the author at the 35th Session of the UN Committee on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights HA-1-12-05 of 7-27 November 2005 that was adopted on the 21st  establishes that there are three levels of obligations are imposed upon the state as the result of this right: to respect, protect and fulfill.  Respect requires that State parties refrain from interfering directly or indirectly with the right to benefit from the protection of the moral and material interests of the author.  The obligation to protect requires state parties to take measures to prevent third parties from interfering with the moral and material interests of the author.  Finally the obligation to fulfill requires the State to adopt appropriate legislative, administrative, budgetary, judicial promotional and other measures toward the full realization.  General Comment No. 3 paragraph 12 states that even in times of severe resource constraint the disadvantaged and marginalized individuals and groups in society must be protected by relatively low cost targeted programmes.  Such steps must be deliberate, concrete and targeted toward the full realization of everyone to benefit from the protection of moral and material benefits of works for which he or she is the author.  The progressive realization of this right over a period of time means that State Parties have a specific and continuing obligation to move expeditiously and effectively as possible towards the full realization.

27. Under Art. 5 of the Constitution of Hospitals & Asylums Non Governmental Executive (CHANGE) (E) relating to the Political Party: the objective of a Political Party is Political Union.  Political union occurs when customs unions and market economies join together in agreement to legislate and uphold laws of importance to the commonwealth.  

(1) It is absolutely critical and fundamental to principles of democracy that Political Parties eschew support for or from the armed forces, in their campaigns.  

(2) It is prohibited for a Political Party to appoint leadership in the Armed Forces or Judiciary as this creates the most dangerous social phenomenon known to mankind. 

(3) The judiciary must be unbiased in political and electoral issues and although litigation is obviously required the trials of Political Parties should be held by the Boards of Elections. 

(4) The purpose of a Political Party is to achieve a peaceful and educated society that evolves to meet exigencies through the scientific development of the collective consciousness of people free to choose their own careers and free to elect the most reasonable leaders, rather than suffer a rule of armed force or other forms of coercion and inequality as explained by the Independent Electoral Commission of Iraq.  

(5) A Political Party is philosophically diametrically opposed to the use of armed or military force.

(6) A Political Party must be honest, peaceful, compassionate, brotherly, equal and most of all free.  

28. Whereas it is prohibited for a Political Party to appoint leadership in the Armed Forces or Judiciary the Hamilton County Board of Elections must appoint a new Chairman of the Hamilton County Republican Party.  In Hamilton County the Republican Party must relinquish hold upon the Hamilton County Judiciary to set precedence for the rest of the Republic.  Hamilton County must prohibit the interception and interference by the intelligence programs of the armed forces of the peaceful communications of democracy and human rights.  The new Chairman of the Hamilton County Republican Party, must not be in any way affiliated with the judiciary or the armed forces.  The County Clerk is in no way fit for any higher office as the result of the despicable criminal record of the Hamilton County Court for a considerable time after the homicidal mania in Hamilton County for the 2004 elections.  The new Republican Chairman must be a law abiding citizen, not prone to slavery, war or the unlawful intrusion upon the privacy of individuals, preferably a state or federal Representative, who might in turn appoint a more free Chairman from amongst the unarmed professional Republicans of Hamilton County wise enough to censure the violent Republican intelligence corp. of the US President. 

29.  Although Chapter 119 regarding the Interception and disclosure of wire, oral, or electronic communication is misleading in regards to the absence of criminal penalties for this warlike spying offense protected against by Hospitals & Asylums Battle Mountain Sanitarium Reserve perpetrators face fines not less than $500 or more than $10,000 unless damages justify this, with maximum criminal sentencing ranging from 12 months to 5 years.  As the result of the damages suffered by the author paragraph 1 of the text of Afghanistan v. Iraq v. USA as disclosed in the Winter Solstice Issue HA-20-12-05 admits the confession of the US President in regards to warrant less Internet surveillance to justify the waiver of his sovereign immunity in regards to his pending trial for impeachment for war crimes.  The next day Congressman Conyers Introduced Bills to Censure Bush and Cheney HA-21-12-05.  Although subsequently suffering multiple illegally intercepted and disclosed electronic communications the $3,000 settlement of Accident Report of Tony J. Sanders of HA-31-3-05 (Weber) should be satisfactory.
E. Predatory Lending

30.  In the 2005 Mayoral elections predatory lending came under criticism by Mark Mallory.  The Attorney General has seized the State Debt Collection Service, for state debts and student loans, irregardless of the hypocrisy that the Department of Corrections is the leading cause of state overspending and could be the source of an estimated $750 million in savings to the budget if an honest attorney would step up to free 65% of state prisoners to the much more affordable community corrections programs.   A debt collection service supervised by the Attorney General or any armed force or judicial officer is extremely dangerous and creates a situation known as a coup d’etat.   This is evident in the overthrow of the Governor on trumped up ethics violations although his impeachable failure is in fact to balance the Ohio budget and refrain from the cold blooded murder of prisoners.  The series of bombings and homicides in Hamilton County furthers the hypothesis of coup d’etat.
31. The Ohio General Assembly has risen to address the issue in the Chapter 2905 treating upon Kidnapping and Extortion "Extortionate extension of credit" means any extension of credit with respect to which it is the understanding of the creditor and the debtor at the time it is made that delay in making repayment or failure to make repayment will result in the use of an extortionate means or if the debtor at a later time learns that failure to make repayment will result in the use of extortionate means. "Extortionate means" is any means that involves the use, or an express or implicit threat of use, of violence or other criminal means to cause harm to the person or property of the debtor or any member of his family.  Under RC§2905.24 Evidence of implicit threat as means of collection may be introduced tending to show that one or more extensions of credit by the creditor were, to the knowledge of the person against whom the implicit threat is alleged to have been made, collected, or attempted to be collected by extortionate means or that the non repayment thereof was punished by extortionate means. 
32. The State Debt Collection Service needs to be transferred to the Department of Treasury where debt collection could take place on the rational basis of the IRS.  This would save considerable time and money for the state.  These debt collectors really need to be laid off as their association with the Attorney General involved them with money laundering and they are harbingers of violence, if they are directly associated with it, by the people who tip them off who want to associate with lawyers because they are engaging in more politically violent action, but are sworn not to tell the truth.  The State of Ohio has really created a monster with the debt collection service.  Politicians have the liberty to commission harassing callers against their citizens.   Awareness of sort of corruption and undue advantage taking by government officials is heightened in the Inter-American Convention against Corruption March 29, 1996 and the UN Convention Against Corruption. 
33. In 2005 since the Bankruptcy Prevention and Consumer Protection Act this harassment has become the standard tactic of public officials against citizens petitioning for reimbursement or state responsibility in regards to human rights.  The idiocy there under is typified in a recent request for the Attorney General to pay for Time Warner AOL to prevent wiretapping through the phone line that was responded to by a worthless $5 million fine against Time Warner for about $2,500 of work federally legislating to improve the honesty of industry advertising without any corrupt misdirection to judicial proceedings.  The author’s claim is hereby dropped against the State of Ohio as they cannot keep the peace or tell the truth and cannot be trusted.  The Attorney General must not pillage the white market because the jails are too corrupt for the business of lawyers.  The State Debt Collection Service would be okay in any other Department of the State but must not be a corruption of kidnapping employees (coke) because of the unfair advantage they would take on the even ground of civil law where the armed forces are enormous debtors not only to the state but to individual victims, unlawfully imprisoned and uncompensated conscientious witnesses.  It is therefore not permissible for Ohio to lend the State Debt Collection to the Attorney General or his corrupt clientele of politicians and police – state debt must be collected on the rational basis of the poverty line by the Treasury.       

34. The US has been engaging in increasingly predator lending practices since the Bush Administration began.  The administration seems to relish defrauding the student loans accounts of their researchers as the result of their perverse and self destructive favoritism of the rich over the poor.   PL 102-164 that provides for the garnishment of the defaulted borrowers wages directly from their employer without going to court and without their permission.   Under CFR 872.409 the student loan debt collection service may at its discretion, assign defaulted loans to the Secretary of Education.  Although contract law upholds these student loans it is wrong to empower these collection services without consideration for the poverty line or services seeking to compensate students for their work for the State.   This problem is recognized in the text of human rights treaties at Art. 10(e) of the Declaration on Social Progress and Development of 11 December 1969 that prioritizes, The eradication of illiteracy and the assurance of the right to universal access to culture, to free compulsory education at the elementary level and to free education at all levels; the raising of the general level of life-long education.
35. On Christmas Eve 24 December 2005 Senate Majority Leader Bill Frist wrote, We know that China and India are generating scientists and engineers at a furious pace while America lags dangerously behind.  Study after study calls for the government to act to address this problem.  Passage of this program represents real action. The new student aid program I created is called a SMART Grant.  SMART Grants will provide $4000 per year to Pell Grant-eligible students who maintain a 3.0 GPA and major in math, science, engineering, technology, or foreign languages critical to national security during their third and fourth years of college.  That means a Pell Grant-eligible student will obtain up to $8000 in additional assistance toward the cost of college if he or she chooses to major in those fields.  These funds will incentivize more students to major in these time-intensive studies and help America produce the workforce it needs to compete in today’s global economy.  

36. The bill also provides Academic Competitiveness Grants to first and second year students.  $750 will go to first year students who complete a rigorous high school curriculum, and $1300 will go to second year students who complete a rigorous high school curriculum and maintain a 3.0 GPA in college.  President Bush and Chairman Boehner (R-OH) deserve praise and credit for their leadership on these grants.  Please click here to view the chart that summarizes the tremendous college savings students can achieve through the SMART and Academic Competitiveness programs.  SMART Grant recipients will save up to 75% on their college education!  The SMART and Academic Competitiveness Grants are authorized at $3.75 billion over five years and are paid for with program savings included in the budget deficit reduction bill approved by the Senate this morning. These grants will help sustain America’s global legacy as a land of innovation, imagination, and initiative.  I invite you to spread the word – please tell students, teachers, parents, and community leaders about SMART and the difference these grants will make to America’s students and the country as a whole.  

F.  Conclusion of the Cincinnati War Crime Tribunal

37.  In accordance with Art. 103 of the Rules of the Cincinnati War Crime Tribunal that were drafted on the strength of the press release of US District Judge Susan J. Dlott HA-29-3-05 that was in turn elicited as the result of consultation with Senator Arlen Specter (R) in regards to the discovery of the delinquency of the armed services contract.  Art. 103(1) states,  
The Cincinnati War Crime Tribunal shall try all the crimes committed under the Cincinnati Police Labor Management Agreement since the delinquency of the City Council Contract on August 8, 2004 until its amendment, in one book 

38. The Cincinnati Labor Management Agreement that was permitted to expire between August 8, 2004, for 7 months until the C.O.D.E. dated  March 27, 2005 was published by the Cincinnati Police to come to grips with the local armed conflict. The C.O.D.E. dated  March 27, 2005 may have been pre-dated, as the press release was not made until mid September 2005 after a review by the BRAC Commission and one case of electoral violence by the local police.  The tardy discovery of the truth in regards to the repair of the law served to limit the electoral violence of the police force in 2005 that began to fire at the time of the September 13 Primaries.  This violence however reoccurs sporadically, in time with the political and social developments, that these violent elements like to sabotage with their violence and bigotry and the homicide rate has never been so high in Hamilton County with  no less than 102 coroner confirmed victims of homicide in 2005.

39. The right to life is fundamental to a rule of law.  Under 18USCI(51)§1111 Murder is the unlawful killing of a human being with malice aforethought. Every murder perpetrated by poison, lying in wait, or any other kind of willful, deliberate, malicious, and premeditated killing; or committed in the perpetration of, or attempt to perpetrate, any arson, escape, murder, kidnapping, treason, espionage, sabotage, aggravated sexual abuse or sexual abuse, child abuse, burglary, or robbery; or perpetrated as part of a pattern or practice of assault or torture against a child or children; or perpetrated from a premeditated design unlawfully and maliciously to effect the death of any human being other than him who is killed, is murder in the first degree. Any other murder is murder in the second degree.  For the mental health and well being of the community it is absolutely critical that Cincinnati and Hamilton County uphold the Second Optional Protocol aiming at the abolition of the death penalty of 15 December 1989
40. At the end of March 2005 City Beat reported Mayor Charlie Luken said, “Citywide violent crime is down 12% this year to date and Districts 1, 2 and 4 had double digit decreases in violent crime compared to 2004 however the most serious crime, homicide, is up almost 12% for the first three months of this year.  Even worse homices are up nearly 27% over the same period in 2002.  Cincinnati has had 19 homicides so far this year”.  Councilwoman Laketa Cole explained, “St. Louis was able to reduce its homicide rate by almost 60% over three years by focusing on its most violent neighborhoods”.   Councilman Cranley admitted that “it is Council’s job to set policy direction and we (Council) expects to be held accountable for this goal”.  

41. During 2004, there were 93 deaths in Hamilton County which were ruled homicides, 6 fewer than 2003 but still indicates a disturbing upward trend in homicide in the county. Seventy-eight percent of 2003’s homicides were the result of handgun violence, an increase of 5 percent over last year but quite an increase from just over 63 percent in 2001 and 52 percent in 2000.  Despite attempts by Cincinnati City Council to limit the number of homicides climbed to 101 by 22 December 2005.  Joe Deters is obviously not doing the job he needs to.  The Prosecutor has failed to prosecute every case of police brutality, deaths in custody and homicide that occurred.  This not only sends out the wrong message to the violent people but indicates a cover up by the Hamilton County Court that is responsible for supervising the day to day arrests of officers.

42. Failing to uphold the Second Optional Protocol aiming at the abolition of the death penalty of 15 December 1989 Joe Deters and the whole Hamilton County Court is highly suspicious of permitting the illicit homicide missions of the police who have on many occasions been caught by the US District Court, Parties to the Global Settlement Agreement and HA.  The Hamilton County Court offers absolutely no legal resistance in their laws or trials of the facts to police brutality and organizes and empowers intimidation to suppress the freedom movement of an abused county.  
43.  Immediately after the foundation of the tribunal the local bar named, “Arlin’s” on Ludlow was corrupted to poison a typical war crime, that had already begun after the Hamilton County Food Stamp Fraud case, while under the influence of the public events in  Health Inspector v. Meridian Bio Science HA-15-4-05 leading to a night of vomiting, that later proved not to be the flu at all.  On Saturday April 16, 2005 James McNair from the Cincinnati Enquirer wrote that Meridian Bioscience of Newtown in Cincinnati, Ohio knew that it had shipped a potentially lethal flu virus to thousands of medical labs in 18 countries, but the virus itself was produced by a supplier in Virginia - and had probably lost its virulence - a medical association spokesman said Friday. Meridian purchased the vials from other individuals, store them and mass-produce them for their customers.  On the aforementioned date it was reported that 77 percent of the 3,747 Meridian test kits distributed by CAP have been confirmed destroyed.  The Bar continues to poison although they now use more psychiatric drugs and confessed to the crime to provide the consumer with the volition to abandon the bad habit.  

44. For the author’s birthday, Governor Bob Taft who killed so many prisoners for stupid and financially imbalanced reasons was falsely arrested by a court on 12 August 2005 and transferred by HA to the ethics committee for impeachment by means of the Memorandum to Balance the Ohio Budget HA-12-8-05.  The Lieutenant Governor when confronted with the circumstances made the bad move of naming the Hamilton County Clerk Gregory Hartman the next Lieutenant Governor, ostensibly because he needed a “hit man” to continue the repressive terrorist policies with regard to the legislature exercised by himself under Bob Taft.  Within two days the plot thickened and a train car that had been frozen near Lunken Airport, carrying a derivative chemical of plastics, styrene, had been ignited and had reached such dangerous temperature levels that the surrounding community had to be evacuated to prevent harm to human life should the car explode.  Readings showed the temperature of the styrene inside the rail car was between 220 and 230 degrees. As the result of this grievous political error by the Lieutenant Governor, who would have otherwise been eligible for the office of Governor, both offices must be replaced this 2006, it is not appropriate to appoint political leaders from the judiciary.  HA did some research at the Styrene Information Center in Arlington, Virginia and formulated the question for the Mayor, “is there a chemical means for cooling the styrene filled car?”  Within a day the Styrene Leak HA-29-8-05 was over.  The refugees from the crisis, that occurred at exactly the same time that Hurricane Katrina struck, were settled by the corporations before Congress and Mayor’s promise to pay his citizen’s was broken.

45.  The Mayoral elections, although initially complicated with police violence and fraud concerning the construction of a fourth county jail, that were quelled, went fairly smoothly and Mayor Mark Mallory, a former Ohio Senator and African American, was elected.   He seems to be ethical and possessing knowledge of the workings of legislatures to teach City Council a more peaceful way of life.  Everyone seems quite satisfied with the results and Mayor Mallory took office nearly immediately.  It now remains to be seen if Mayor Mallory will repeat the same errors of his predecessor.  He seems to be off to a good start in the first police homicide, ruled simply a death in custody, since he took office.  He called the victim’s mother and spoke to the press in front of the Coroner’s office.  That same evening a suspect died in police custody.  He was reported to have had high blood pressure, blocked arteries and was on cocaine at the time, Hamilton County Coroner Dr. O'dell Owens said Wednesday afternoon. "The combination of using cocaine if you have a heart condition is a problem," said Dr. Owens. Two of Jermaine Jones' three coronary arteries were blocked, one 80 percent and the other 50 percent. Dr. Owens says the 27-year-old was on cocaine, which constricts the blood vessels even more. The 230 pound, 6'6" man also had marijuana and some alcohol in his system. Jones also suffered from hypertension.  This death was accompanied by a bombing of the Islamic Association of Greater Cincinnati Mosque in Clifton.   Mayor Mark Mallory added that it's important the community stand up against this type of act. "This community must come together. This kind of criminal activity cannot be tolerated in this community. That must be made clear." 

46. In Islamic Association of Cincinnati v. Republican Party HA-21-12-05 where the death of Jermaine Jones, very likely to have been exacerbated by the heart poison used by the local secret police to spite former heart surgeon Senate Majority Leader Bill Frist MD against the author on several occasions and the bombing of the doors of the Clifton Mosque this type of criminal activity is prohibited as follows:

a. The prohibition of poisoning 20 years in jail and,
b. The prohibition of wire tapping a 6-12 month sentence and,

c. The prohibition of leading a political party from office in the armed forces or judiciary, the proverbial terror cell, punishable in account for the homicides and bombings.

47.  The Mosque offered a $5,000 reward and the FBI $15,000 for the arrest of the perpetrator.  These attacks were clearly a follow up of the election year 2004 attack that took the life of a man named Mr. Campbell, who had the same name as Jerome Campbell who was pardon by Governor Taft at the behest of Mayor Luken and others on City Council and the Hamilton County Court as recorded in Jerome Campbell v. Chief Justice Moyer HA-18-6-03.  The circumstances were also very similar in that they seem to have involved a Republican murder conspiracy led by Chief Justice Moyer that seems to have contracted with hit man County Clerk Gregory Hartman and Prosecutor Joe Deters to cause political violence.  In the election of 2004 the Chief Justice appeared on the television news accompanied by the criminal incitement of genocide of Clerk Gregory Hartmann who signed the death penalty contract in a paid television advertisement.   The hypothesis is that this action against the mosque and ensuing violence is an extremely corrupt Republican conspiracy masterminded by the President of the USA.  This brief, in formally concluding the Cincinnati War Crime Tribunal, hopes to bring to light and totally prohibit all conspiracies that permit and promote violence, genocide and slavery by the judiciary and armed forces operating in Hamilton County.
G. Trial by Freedom
48. For the commencement of this quo warranto proceeding against violence and acts of war committed by the State of Ohio, lawyers and public officials will need to submit relevant documents implicating the Hamilton County Prosecutor or other local government officials in crimes and wrongdoing to the Hamilton County Board of Elections.  Federal Magistrate Judge Michael Merz is requested to spearhead this mission of peace by forwarding his case against Joe Deters to the fact finding commission of the Hamilton County Board of Elections.  Although Magistrate Merz may choose not to undertake this trial he may also join with other Ohio attorneys, who need not wait, to conduct this investigation into the genocide of the Ohio Supreme Court and their conspiracy with the homicidal maniacs in the Hamilton County Courthouse led by the money launderer Joe Deters and hit man Gregory Hartman.  In conducting this investigation into the competency of the Judiciary it is most highly recommended to try these officials in a trial by freedom whereby they are held criminally responsible for the false imprisonment of Ohio citizens and removed from office if they should fail to uphold civil rights or react in a violent or inappropriate manner of a person whose free spirit has been completely corrupted by slavery. 
49. Chief Justice Moyer of the Ohio Supreme Court is hereby brought on trial by freedom by Hamilton County in the case of Jerome Campbell A 211228 v. Chief Justice Moyer HA-18-6-03 whereby the prisoner must be released on parole to the county where his family resides.  It is absolutely critical that this trial be conducted by the CLE Administration as the Ohio Supreme Court seems to be engaging in discrimination and illegal military actions in conspiracy with the local judiciary against the honor and dignity of the author of Hospitals & Asylums. In the first case of armed conflict Chief Justice Moyer, apparently annoyed by his new election in 2004, condoned the Hamilton County Clerk Gregory Hartman not only to serve as Republican Party Chairman but to embark upon an advertising campaign reliant upon his signature of death warrants while secretly waging a campaign of murder by the police against civilians that was discovered after a citizen named Mr. Campbell was depicted by the news media to have been murdered by the police the night a note condemning the death penalty advertisement as the cause for the flare in violence was submitted.  
50. In this most recent case HA had just been certified by the ABA to petition the State Continuing Legal Education offices for certification to grant CLE credit to attorneys writing 10 page per credit work upholding human HA-28-11-05.  Shortly thereafter the Ohio CLE program was notified and this was to be passed to the Ohio Supreme Court.  The CLE program was then added to the third draft of the Constitution of Hospitals & Asylums Non Governmental executive, after the second draft that had been violated with computer hacking of the President, and was submitted in the third draft for the quarterly journal on the 20th of December Vol. 5 Is. 4 seems to have triggered the attacks in Islamic Association of Cincinnati v. Republican Party HA-21-12-05.  The attack that night took the life of an African American man named Jermaine Jones and damaged two doors to the Clifton Mosque. 
51. The case of Jerome Campbell v. Chief Justice Moyer HA-18-6-03, that had been computer hacked off the list of detainees for the occasion, is brought to bear upon the Facts Regarding the Pending 1,000th Execution HA-29-11-05  that discloses that Mr. Hicks was executed under the pseudonym of Mr. Miller.  The proximity of these victims’ names to Jerome Campbell, Jermaine and Campbell, brings Chief Justice Moyer under scrutiny for retaliation in contravention to RC§2921.05 by means of RC§2917.01 Inciting to violence committed in conspiracy with Ohio Governor Bob Taft, inferior courts and wardens, aggravated by the fact that the violence involves Reckless homicide under Ohio RC § 2903.041 that states, (A)  No person shall recklessly cause the death of another… (B)  Whoever violates this section is guilty of reckless homicide, a felony of the third degree punishable by up to five years reckless homicide.  All these crimes are third degree felonies and while he might be able to suppress evidence of his practice of hatred and retaliation against HA it is a foregone conclusion that he has conspired with Governor Bob Taft to perpetrate executions under false and fraudulent circumstances on too many occasions to go without reprimand of this trial by freedom to determine if his homicidal association with the Governor has rendered him unfit to serve the State of Ohio as the personification of justice.
52.  Whereas HA wrote,  Believing that the codification and progressive development of the law of treaties will promote the maintenance of international peace and security, the development of friendly relations and the achievement of co-operation among people the following Constitution is drafted for the second time within 30 days of notification by the ABA Center for Continuing Legal Education for the answer(s) of the Organization of Administrators of Continuing Legal Education (ORACLE) in the third draft of the Constitution of Hospitals & Asylums Non Governmental Executive (CHANGE) of 20 December 2005.  It is important that peace be made between the State Supreme Courts and HA so that events like the cardiac arrest of Jermaine Jones and bombing of the Mosque or any persecutions, as explained in the following paragraphs, will not be incited by the Supreme Court or any of its franchises.  The Ohio Supreme Court and CLE Administration must not make a practice of clouding the judgment of the inferior courts with ex parte action in regards to the articles of HA lawyers, from any county particularly not in Hamilton County, Ohio these authors must be formally invited to participate in any trial regarding or derived from their work as occurred in December 2005 whereby all the “bad judges” of HA were tried anew on the television news.  
53. The three judge Christmas cajoling panel is joined by Judge Keith Spaeth in representation of yet another money laundering kidnapping of real estate business that arose as a dispute between the Erpenbeck Family Co. v. Hamilton County Justice Center that should not be executed as a Bank fraud 18USC(63)§1344 with a sentence of up to 30 years.  They are not warriors only extremely bankrupt for Concealing assets; false oaths and claims; bribery 18USC§152 that could be considered a fine and up to five year sentence.  As the result of the accord between 18USC(47)1011 and 18USC(47)1012 not more than a one year sentence would be rendered by an informed judge who successfully mitigated the sentence by successfully putting a bad businessman out of business thereby rendering him or harmless.
a. 18USC(47)1011 Federal land bank mortgage transactions states, Whoever, being a mortgagee, knowingly makes any false statement in any paper, proposal, or letter, relating to the sale of any mortgage, to any Federal land bank; or Whoever, being an appraiser, willfully over-values any land securing such mortgage -Shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

b. 18USC(47)1012 Department of Housing and Urban Development transactions that states, Whoever, with intent to defraud, makes any false entry in any book of the Department of Housing and Urban Development or makes any false report or statement to or for such Department; or Whoever receives any compensation, rebate, or reward, with intent to defraud such Department or with intent unlawfully to defeat its purposes; or Whoever induces or influences such Department to purchase or acquire any property or to enter into any contract and willfully fails to disclose any interest which he has in such property or in the property to which such contract relates, or any special benefit which he expects to receive as a result of such contract - Shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.
c. To execute the case of the African American broker dealer on foreclosed homes perfectly his custody should be transferred for a one year sentence of Probation under 18USC(227)§3563 with the Department of Housing and Urban Development 18USC(47)1012.  The same one year rule can hold true for the Erpenbeck family in regards to the full extent of the fairness of their interstate institutionalization.  
.   
54. We must be particularly firm with the Hamilton County Court whose largely falsely arrested prisoner population comprises 25% of death row with a detention rate of 868 prisoners per 100,000 citizens whereas the Ohio detention rate of 565 prisoners per 100,000 citizens is more than double the acceptable norm of 250.   Therefore we must take care that the judges are not insane slavers who become raving and violent lunatics when confronted with the truth regarding freedom and if they do not behave are speedily removed from office and jailed for their atrocities so that a more enlightened class of judges can take office in the State of Ohio to keep the peace and protect the liberty of the people from the armed forces and conspiracies against rights of the State.  

55.  In December Judge Dennis Helmick was on the television news in regards to Warrington brothers case where one brother killed the other with a baseball bat.  This is disturbing because he was one of three judges who seem to have been selected for the persecution leading up to the bombing of the mosque and poisoning of Mr. Jones whereby their administrator is the lead suspect, as it was clearly done by the war party sent to undermine the Winter Solstice service of HA.  While it is likely that he was merely selected to hold an honest trial he must somehow break the chains of his administrator.  Judge Helmick handled this biblical case of Cane and Abel as well as can be expected in the circumstances where there is really no option but a lengthy period of incarceration and psychiatric therapy.  The final plea was not guilty by reason of insanity and Mr. Warrington was transferred to the State Mental Institution after hearing the testimony of three independent psychiatrists appointed by the prosecutors, defense counsel and court with a note to the allegation of the Mr. Warrington that he believed his brother was poisoning him.  Shortly after Mr. Warrington was transferred to the state mental institution another murder suspect escaped from the institution.  In a recent conversation with an employee of the institution it was reported that the escapee had been caught in Kentucky and was to be returned.  The institution behaved as professionally as could be expected in such circumstances and established a new policy in regards to the use of shackles for high security detainees when they are outside.   

56. The issue regarding judicial misconduct for Judge Helmick stems from a rape case from 2003 which we shall call Alonzo Johnson A 455932 v. Judge Dennis Helmick HA-1-4-03 in which he violently suppressed the author, whom the judge refused to serve, assaulted with secret police officers, and computer hacked to perpetrate a farce with two one page attorneys.  Although the rape trial had its lucid moments the critical evidence regarding the nick name of the victim, “One Love” and her domestic violence prior was suppressed skewing the trial and sentencing from one year to ten.  The sentence needs to be commuted to a Sexual offender program.  The reason that Judge Helmick is on trial is that he chronically appears to be a criminal participant in the conspiracy against rights of wise people who threaten to ruin his trial with the truth, and was confronted for this menace by the President of the ABA when he appeared for the 2004 elections.  As a satisfactory homicide judge on broken bench, who now does not suppress the evidence of third party interference as a non dismissing cause, it is difficult to bring the full force of the trial by freedom against him as he is the only Hamilton County judge who does not come across as a homicidal maniac when a person is brought before him on such charges, although it is doubtful that he could fairly try a police officer for such a crime.  He does need to eliminate this tendency to commit the lesser crimes, ie. Illiteracy, when confronted with such things as “unauthorized practice of law” in the secret record.  He must desist in knowingly attempting to intimidate or hinder the witnesses involved in a criminal action or proceeding in the discharge of the duties of the witness a third degree felony as Intimidation of attorney, victim or witness in a criminal case RC§2921.04  

57. Writing is not a magical cure for anger, but writing is diametrically opposed to fighting, we shall include prosecution as a form of violence, and great quantities of writing are required legal proceedings significantly impacting on a person’s life to be considered fair.  Due to the long amounts of time needed to conduct thorough written investigations, the public must be invited to present testimony at the trial and the adjudicators should have the patience to correct the misdemeanor errors of the young lawyers.  So as not to abuse the trial by freedom so soon after Christmas Judge Helmick will instead be confronted by the State for the $600 legal fees due the author and the freedom of Alonzo Johnson who has been incarcerated for more than 33 months and is due for release to a sexual offender program after One Love’s year was served.  This liberation will free the Judge from a great deal of the criminal conspiracy he suffers from the annoying conspiracy of corrupt Republican officials that tries to undermine HA, with human sacrifice and criminal administration, in mockery of human rights.  You can watch their impeachment proceedings on the news.  It is high time to do Mr. Johnson justice and release him to the Volunteers of America Sexual Offender Program so he might marry his fiancée and be monogamous for the rest of his life.  As for Judge Helmick, it seems to be the general opinion of the Bar that he should serve at least one day in jail for jailing a jurist, if he hasn’t’ done so already.  In his defense he should read the Optional Protocol to the International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights of 23 March 1976 and incorporate the human rights committee that manifests in defense, with particular attention to writers, into his one time witness fee administration.  The $750 million judgment in Alonzo Johnson v. State of Ohio 05- CV- 695 US DC S. Ohio is such a good service to the community that he might just set the budget for the Department of Corrections and also provide an estimate of savings to the Ohio Budget for 2006 and he is entitled to a supervised release as the result of the concealed mitigating factors and availability of treatment. 
58. Judge Ethna Cooper became involved in a conspiracy against rights with the University of Cincinnati that victimized a University music professor named Michael Luebbe who was admitted to the Ohio Department of Corrections on 19 December 2003 to serve a 5 year sentence for pandering child pornography, a crime for which his action that caused, “asking for the file to be deleted” completely exonerates him.  The story goes that he had asked a computer consultant to clean his computer.  The consultant discovered a file of child pornography whereupon it was reported to the police and he was arrested and brought to the crookedness trial that had ever been televised.   He desperately needs to be released from prison as he is exonerated by his request to have the pornography deleted and was not actually involved in the marketing of it.  The University of Cincinnati really must take responsibility for seeing that he is released and owes no less than $100,000 if he is not reinstated as music professor.  This case is the biggest disgrace the school has ever been noted causing through their negligence and they are letting the most disgraceful court in Ohio to mock a man’s last name.  Even with repeated notices the school does not care for the freedom of their professor.  

59. In State v. Anthony (Hamilton) C-030510 (2004) the Ohio 1st Judicial District Court of Appeals found reason to believe entrapment in even more flagrant cases of sexual imposition was grounds for dismissal.  Her most recent ruling in December regarding a babysitter who shook a baby, who lived but evidently with brain damage was far too harsh – eight years with no parole – this must be adjusted to eight years with parole in order to take into consideration the recovery and development of the infant who might one day, laugh again.  Judge Cooper’s career is highly impeded by the false imprisonment of Michael Luebbe and she must liberate her love slave – Professor Michael Luebbe.  To relieve her of her responsibility HA now overrules her association with the nearly $1 million a month a community corrections program required to move the +/- 800 prisoners of Queensgate Correctional facility to a community based corrections and leaves her with a portion of the $100,000 fine against the University of Cincinnati for a fairer judge to resolve the release of Michael Luebbe Phd  v. Judge Ethna Cooper HA-19-12-03 once and for all.
H. Cases
60. The first encounter between HA and Joe Deters occurred in Sanders v. Kravetz US DC Southern District of Ohio C-98-466.  Although Deters was not known to the plaintiff at this time he obviously bears superior criminal responsibility for involuntary scientific experiments upon prisoners in the psychiatric hospital that were witnessed in this case shortly before he seized the office of Secretary of Treasury.  It is very likely that this case is what is propelled him to the high office as the result of the money launderer’s need for greater secrecy from the federal court that in the Clinton administration had the liberty to get involved in the civil rights issues of prisoners.  In this case it was disclosed that,

a. The Probate Court was involved in enforcing medication in contravention to the warning labels on the drugs that indicated possibly life threatening side effects.
b. The staff would gather to restrain the patient and inject the same life threatening concoction without any reason.  The midnight staff were inspired to start this practice because the patient’s roommate threatened his life and he wanted to sleep on the couch.

c. The psychiatrists were engaging in unlawful experiments without the un-coerced informed consent of their patients in contravention to the purpose of Relating to the Treatment of Test Subjects 45CFR46, at it applies to prisoners.  Joe Deters obviously bears superior criminal responsibility for the contracting of the drug corporations who were acting in contravention to national law that was much stricter at that time in regards to biological experiments with prisoners.
d. The question regarding “which court?” was successful in wiping the State Mental Institution Library Education (SMILE) off the prima facie of the Probate Judge.  The magistrate has however been caught snickering around and we hope the marriage of the institution to the criminal division will be monogamous.  We hope to see the Probate Judge free all the alleged mentally ill (ami) from his one institution and declare himself Justice of the Peace.

61. The second encounter we shall deal with also involves a failure to prosecute in behalf of the civil rights of prisoners that was egregious in both its criminal and civil aspects and indicates a willingness on the part of the District Court to condone the money laundering of the prosecutor at the time of the crime who was serving as Secretary of Treasury at the time this wrongful death claim of a prisoner suffering the atrocious psychologically torturous and brainwashing conditions of the Hamilton County Justice Center and the reversed fiscal penalties against the representatives of freedom was heard by the Court.  Cunningham v. Hamilton County, Ohio No. 98-727 (1999).  Petitioner, an attorney, represented Darwin Lee Starcher in a federal civil rights suit filed against respondent and other defendants. Starcher brought the suit after his son, Casey, committed suicide while an inmate at the Hamilton County Justice Center. The theory of the original complaint was that the defendants willfully ignored their duty to care for Casey despite his known history of suicide attempts. He also ordered petitioner to pay $2,432 as costs and fees incurred by other defendants in the case. Those sanctions were later satisfied pursuant to a settlement agreement begun as Starcher v. Correctional Medical Systems, Inc., No. C1-95-815 (SD Ohio, July 11, 1996).
62. The third case we shall deal with was successful in impeaching the money launderer from his office of Secretary of Treasury in a round about way by bringing the April Fool day case of Erpenbeck Co.  v. US District Court No. 04-3456&7 with the apology of Judge Susan J. Dlott before the Federal Reserve System that identified him and caused him to be tried anonymously.  This case began when the Probate Court was tried at the request of HA in order to extinguish the arson that was plaguing the town at that time in 2003 and 2004, that was successful and if the honest mistakes reported by the press are to be believed continues to be prohibited.  The arson was probably a Crime by or Affecting Persons Engaged in the Business of Insurance whose activities affect Interstate Commerce under 18USC(47)§1034 overseen by the Hamilton County Court and Secretary of Treasury to turn a profit.  The Erpenbeck case that began when Tony and Bill were mysteriously detained in the Hamilton Count Justice Center without being registered remains to be resolved and is complicated by unregistered prisoners Tony and Bill in contravention to Standard Minimum Rules for the Treatment of Prisoners (1977), was sent out of state in contravention to Section 2725.25 of the Ohio Revised Code that No prisoner is to be sent out of state and mythical threats against federal law enforcement officers under 18USCI(51)§1114 that don’t add up in separate trials.  
63. After filing the initial complaint with the US District Court regarding Erpenbeck v. US District Court No. 04-3456&7 indicating that the Erpenbeck case is not adding up because he paid the vast majority of his debt to society and if the problem continued his business should be put down and assets sold.  Even Tony Erpenbeck and the idle threats of his prisons that do not confirm each other is entitled to be forgiven by Prosecutor Joe Deters who is the overly permissive bank fraud 18USC(63)§1344.  Evidence has been removed from the website of the Secretary of Treasury after 9-11 Mr. Deters became involved in a scam whereby his office had access to individual account information on a nearly national basis and he abused this authority by regularly taking small amounts of money there from to enjoy larger fines.  At the roughly the time of the Erpenbeck judgment the US Bank account of the author was forcibly closed by the FDIC for unlawful penalties.  The bank statements had been either lost or stolen.  18USC(63)§1344 states Whoever knowingly executes, or attempts to execute, a scheme or artifice - to defraud a financial institution; or to obtain any of the moneys, funds, credits, assets, securities, or other property owned by, or under the custody or control of, a financial institution, by means of false or fraudulent pretenses, representations, or promises; shall be fined not more than $1,000,000 or imprisoned not more than 30 years, or both.

64. The fourth case which is only collatoraly relevant to Hamilton County and therefore not secure enough to be born in this trial by freedom without more support is Vincent Doan v. Clinton County Prosecutor HA-25-6-04 that occurred after Judge Dlott mysteriously wrote a note, at the time of the Erpenbeck trial, that squiggled and may have been a forgery.  Shortly thereafter a wire tapper from the Clinton County Prosecutor, joined the warrant less investigation and destroyed $5 Trillion of computer. As Mr. Deters was then Secretary of Treasury, and temporarily authorized unprecedented unlawful intrusion on the privacy of financial institutions after 9-11 under the Patriot Acts he became suspected of masterminding the entire bank fraud investigation and the conspiracy with Clinton County under the Declaration on the Protection of all Persons from Enforced Disappearance Adopted by General Assembly resolution 47/133 of 18 December 1992 and the Protocol to Prevent, Suppress and Punish Trafficking in Persons, especially Women and Children of 2000.  This human trafficking has recently come under investigation of the FBI for possibly being involved in the abduction of Natalee Holloway (USA) v. Clifford M. Sobel (Netherlands) HA-30-5-05 and Ms. Mathews, formerly of Hamilton County Job & Services, by means of illegally intercepting electronic computer and telephone information of HA and passing such private information to the government as if it were an official public disclosure of the international organization.
65. When the criminal records of Vincent Doan didn’t arrive to HA, the officials were impeached before the Attorney General and the documents were returned in a series of burglaries.  In the habeas investigation surrounding Vincent Doan v. Clinton County Prosecutor HA-25-6-04 its was discovered that Mr. Doan’s very attractive blonde girlfriend has been missing since 1996.  Mr. Doan was then convicted in the State of Ohio for her Kidnapping and Murder despite the fact that the body was never recovered and the absolute paucity of any evidence or motive - he was sentenced to death.  After 8 years of incarceration the news media showed that the police were absolutely incapable of discovering any evidence of the remains and Hospitals & Asylums decided to look into the habeas petition.  The Governor recognized the situation and wrote a letter indicating a willingness to grant a pardon if procedure could be complied with however communication with the prisoner was unsustainable as the result of fraud and persecution and the case has not been satisfactorily followed up on and was instead directed to prisoner’s attorney by the prisoner’s mother, whom has not yet effected a release, either.  
66. The fifth case we shall review Prosecutor v. Mike Allen HA-25-8-04 explains why the court has been so sexually dysfunctional.  The lawyer, Rebecca L. Collins, alleges that Allen used his power and authority to obtain sexual favors from her between December 1999-August 2003, and once more in January 2004. She also claims that he used his political influence and position to withheld promotions and other employment benefits from her.  The Sexual Battery charge RC § 2907.03 (A-1&6) distinguishes the fact in (6) that the sexual offense was committed by a person who has supervisory and disciplinary authority over the victim; it is therefore the applicable statute for this case, it states;
(A-1&6)  No person shall engage in sexual conduct with another, not the spouse of the offender, when any of the following apply:  (1) The offender knowingly coerces the other person to submit by any means that would prevent resistance by a person of ordinary resolution. (6) the offender has supervisory or disciplinary authority over the other person.  Mike Allen was impeached.
67. The sixth case is the electoral competition for the office of Prosecutor between Rucker v. Deter HA-2-11-04 was too hasty for the law to be laid down in regards to preventing Joe Deters from corrupting the county with the full time attention of his money laundry.  Mr. Deters was however acquitted of the charges that brought down his associates.  It is unlikely that these charges were a true summary of his crimes in office.  Joe Deters won 126,000 to 95,000 votes - 57% to 43% although he did not commence prosecuting until January 2005.   
68. The elections were corrupted by the Ms. Good v. Gregory Hartmann for County Clerk.  Mr. Hartman, or “hitman” as he is now known, based his campaign on claiming that he signs the death warrants for prisoners on death row that was so disturbing that the jailers supported it.  After a series of three murders occurred the author wrote a note to the Clerk and Court of Appeals telling Mr. Hartman to desist in the incitement of genocide only to be rewarded with the assassination of a man named Mr. Campbell that was clearly committed by the police force, who had the same last name of the case cited to explain why the death penalty is a bad idea that was unsatisfactorily prosecuted in Secretary of State Kenneth Blackwell (R) v. County Clerk Gregory Hartman (R) HA-17-1-05 although it is the leading cause for the movement to impeach the US Supreme Court. 
I. Sentencing 
69. The term failure to prosecute has arisen on several occasions in reference to Hamilton County cases that weigh particularly heavily upon the innocence of the Prosecutor, Joe Deters.  As a general principle of criminal law set forth in of the Rome Statute of the International Criminal Court a superior officer is criminally responsible for both their actions and their inactions.  In application of this law to the legal situation in the United States it is best to choose the lightest sentences available for every theory of criminal negligence significant enough and firm enough in conviction, to justify the enforcement of correction after a total sentence of no less than 50 statutory years has been arrived at by the Prosecutor as required under Probation statute 18USC(227)§3563 so that a judge might issue a sentence significantly less than this legislative maximum on a ratio of 50 statutory years per one that would be actually served, by Joe Deters, in this case.   

70. Violations of the section(s) relating to the Laundering of Monetary Instruments 18USCI(95)§1956 may be investigated by such components of the Department of Justice as the Attorney General may direct, and by such components of the Department of the Treasury as the Secretary of the Treasury may direct. Whoever, knowing that the property involved in a financial transaction represents the proceeds of some form of unlawful activity, conducts or attempts to conduct such a financial transaction which in fact involves the proceeds of specified unlawful activity shall be sentenced to a fine of not more than $500,000 or twice the value of the property involved in the transaction, whichever is greater, or imprisonment for not more than twenty years, or both.  Joe Deters must atone to the author for the embezzlement of Hamilton County Job & Family Services by the local Republican Party as was brought to light in Todd Portune v. Michael Leavitt No. 5058689257.  
a. Whereas to date only $1,700 have been embezzled from HA by the Hamilton County Republican Party under the leadership of Prosecutor Joe Deters in the Hamilton County Food Stamp case section 15 of the Food Stamp Act of 1977 does not apply unless/until the food stamp fraud involving a quantity of coupons have a value of not less than $5,000, or 33 months from January 2005.  
b. There is however justification for criminal sentencing against Joe Deters in pursuit of the 50 fair years required under federal law for a criminal to meet the threshold for incarceration, or involuntary legal proceedings for that matter.
71.  In light of the county wide devastation revealed in Hospitals & Asylums, Hamilton County Department of Job & Family Services, 9-11 Dispatcher, Cincinnati Bell, AOL, Mail.com & Cincinnati Police v. Hamilton County Prosecutor Joe Deters (R) HA-26-3-05 there is a need to protect the community from the vaunted powers of the Republican party unfairly advantaged by the management of both law enforcement and financial intelligence information of the former Secretary of Treasury.  It seems reasonable for the theory of criminal sentencing for the theft of public money, property, or records under 18USC(31)§ 641 to be applied to Joe Deters’ tally as a foregone conclusion that he was skillful enough to take more than the $1,000 value of the food stamps stolen from the author, in order to prevent future such pillaging as occurred to Cincinnati political institutions  the Spring of 2005.
a. Whoever embezzles, steals, purloins, or knowingly converts to his use or the use of another, or without authority, sells, conveys or disposes of any record, voucher, money, or thing of value of the United States or of any department or agency thereof, or any property made or being made under contract for the United States or any department or agency thereof; or 

b. Whoever receives, conceals, or retains the same with intent to convert it to his use or gain, knowing it to have been embezzled, stolen, purloined or converted— Shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than ten years, or both; but if the value of such property does not exceed the sum of $1,000, he shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.  The word “value” means face, par, or market value, or cost price, either wholesale or retail, whichever is greater.  This individual food stamp claim of HA therefore contributes 10 years.  
72. Joe Deters has repeatedly failed to prosecute multiple cases of legally permitted poisoning under his supervision as prosecutor in Sanders v. Kravetz (Judge Weber & Magistrate Sherman) S. Ohio C-No. 466 (1998) that was appealed to the 6th Circuit in Constitutional Mental Health Commission v. Pauline Warfield Lewis Center (2000) and Health Inspector v. Meridian Bioscience HA-15-4-05, and the suspicion of accidentally lethal poisonings of the Warrington Brothers and Jermaine Jones  HA-21-12-05.  The Prohibition with respect to biological weapons under 18USC(10)I§175 should be applied to the Prosecutor’s case, on the basis of irrefutable temporal evidence against his character as a Prosecutor whose administration of justice is prone to poisoning, that should be mitigated as an Additional Offense of a Criminally Responsible Superior Officer.  Whereby whoever knowingly possesses any biological agent, toxin, or delivery system of a type or in a quantity that, under the circumstances, is not reasonably justified by a prophylactic, protective, bona fide research, or other peaceful purpose, shall be fined under this title, imprisoned not more than 10 years, or both.  (for accounting purposes this 10 year sentence overrules the 20 year sentence that might be applicable if death resulted, as we shall not imply under this section).  The terms ''biological agent'' and ''toxin'' do not encompass any biological agent or toxin that is in its naturally occurring environment, if the biological agent or toxin has not been cultivated, collected, or otherwise extracted from its natural source.  Under 18USCI(10)176 Seizure, forfeiture, and destruction by the Attorney General shall consider as not bona fide any research that involves development, production, transfer, acquisition, retention, or possession of any biological agent, toxin, or delivery system for other than prophylactic, protective, bona fide research, or other peaceful purposes.  As used in 18USC(10)§178  the term ''biological agent'' is defined as meaning any microorganism (including, but not limited to, bacteria, viruses, fungi, rickettsiae or protozoa), or infectious substance, or any naturally occurring, bioengineered or synthesized component of any such microorganism or infectious substance, capable of causing - death, disease, or other biological malfunction in a human, an animal, a plant, or another living organism.  
73. In regards to the concealment of assetts, false oaths and claims, bribery under 18USC§152 the five year sentence should make it clear that judiciary, Republican party and financial intelligence of the executive are too powerful, working together from a single authority, that they bankrupt their adveraries through corruption.  Joe Deters and his criminal associates in the state and federal government, working with these chaotically interwined forces, have demonstrated on numerous occasions that they have the power to violate the rules and regulations of the legislatures by secretly amending the law at their leisure to give themselves an unfair advantage in legal proceedings in which there is a conflict of interest between their agenda and human rights with whom they hold no trial.  To prove the tendency to commit this offense of concealing legal assetts of adversarial litigants, that extends to the concealment of intelligible financial discolures, a short list of doctored laws have been compiled.  
a. After Constitutional Mental Health Commission v. Pauline Warfield Lewis Center (2000) Prohbited Acts B of the Controlled Substances Act was secretly amended to conceal the procedure for proving mal administration of pharmaceutical drugs by providing the pharmaceutical inserts as evidence for compensation of up to $250,000.     
b. §46.302 45CFR46 relating to the protection of test subjects, who are prisoners was reverted to the text from the 1970’s after decades of prohibition in the 1990’s of conducting research on prisoners, of any sort.
c. Section 2725.25 of the Ohio Revised Code No prisoner is to be sent out of state has been changed to eliminate the $500 fine against the sending state in behalf of the prisoner.  

d. Bill and Tony Erpenbeck Co.  v. US District Court US 6th No. 04-3456&7 are not even registered with the Bureau of Prisons although they are detained incommunicado.
e. Information regarding the information technology innovation that permitted Joe Deters nationwide access to personal bank account information has been removed the Ohio Secretary of Treasury website.

f. Concealment of assetts, false oaths and claims, bribery 18USC§152 itself changed while under this investigation, but is better than before in that it admits to the mitigating factor of compliance with and peaceful conclusion of Title 11 Bankruptcy.
74.  Joe Deters founded his career of criminal prosecution upon a political platform that publicly renounces the Second Optional Protocol to the International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights aiming at the abolition of the death penalty of 15 December 1989. One should therefore not be lenient in regards to criminally prosecuting him although for the same reason his prosecution cannot be trusted.  Murder is the unlawful killing of a human being with malice aforethought. Every murder perpetrated by poison, lying in wait, or any other kind of willful, deliberate, malicious, and premeditated killing; or committed in the perpetration of, or attempt to perpetrate, any arson, escape, murder, kidnapping, treason, espionage, sabotage, aggravated sexual abuse or sexual abuse, child abuse, burglary, or robbery; or perpetrated as part of a pattern or practice of assault or torture against a child or children; or perpetrated from a premeditated design unlawfully and maliciously to effect the death of any human being other than him who is killed, is murder in the first degree. Any other murder is murder in the second degree under 18USCI(51)§1111.  To apply the most reasonable sentencing offered in the State of Ohio, for willfully taking the life of another human being, against the criminal responsibility of a chronic death penalty abuser in hopes of causing him and the State of Ohio to abolish the death penalty from the practice of law.  In pursuit of a reasonable sentence for the prosecutor, Ohio RC § 2903.041 Reckless homicide states, (A)  No person shall recklessly cause the death of another… (B)  Whoever violates this section is guilty of reckless homicide, a felony of the third degree punishable by up to five years.   
75. Joe Deters is a criminal prosecutor, who has devoted the vast majority of his career to Kidnapping and Extortion, he should be treated fairly and patiently, but in regards to slavery should be held liable, in this account, with emphasis as to felony of the office so that unlawful restraint, a third misdemeanor, used in hasty cases, must be disregarded and Ohio RC§2905.02 Abduction states, No person, without privilege to do so, shall knowingly do any of the following by force or threat remove another from the place where the other person is found.  By force or threat, restrain the liberty of another person, under circumstances which create a risk of physical harm to the victim, or place the other person in fear.  Hold another in a condition of involuntary servitude.  Abduction is a felony in the third degree punishable by up to five years although if there are aggravating factors can be increased to 10 as a first degree felony as kidnapping.
76. As a criminal prosecutor, Joe Deters, is not to be trusted, to make this clear, the original crime of kidnapping is valued at 5 years, in this case, but may be doubled.  Deters’ indiscretion with the death penalty entitles him to another 5 years for reckless homicide in leadership, that can likewise be doubled.  This 10 year sentence shall serve as the foundation for accounting for his subsequent atypical violations.  So long as Deters keeps these functions justified in criminal conviction and there is no retaliation we can dispassionately dissemble the crimes of money laundering that have manifested in Hamilton County as the result of his careen from County Prosecutor to State Treasurer and back again. 
77.  Evidence overwhelmingly indicates that it was Joe Deters who executed Erpenbeck Co. v.US District Court No. 04-3456&7 and is in fact the secretive executive who falsely arrested a homebuilder 18USC(63)§1344 pertaining to Bank Fraud.  The Erpenbecks weren’t bankers, who were sentenced in more civilized courts.  The Erpenbeck case does not add up because Bill Erpenbeck paid the vast majority of his debt to society before being mysteriously abducted and secretly detained by the Hamilton County Justice Center and not judged by the District Court and then unlawfully sent out of state in contravention to Section 2725.25 of the Ohio Revised Code by the US 6th Circuit Court of Appeals.  There was no reason why the home building corporation could not be shut down and assets sold to pay the debts.  There was absolutely no justification for the atrocious sentencing, nor disappearance, of the Erpenbecks by the District Court, who suffered threats of against their lives for contemplating acquitting them for which the Prosecutor, Joe Deters, is suspected of being the source of these threats although he might only be able to make peace with the US President..
78. As the result of the accord between 18USC(47)1011 and 18USC(47)1012 not more than a one year sentence would be rendered by an informed judge who successfully mitigated the sentence by successfully putting a bad housing businessman out of business.

a. 18USC(47)1011 Federal land bank mortgage transactions states, Whoever, being a mortgagee, knowingly makes any false statement in any paper, proposal, or letter, relating to the sale of any mortgage, to any Federal land bank; or Whoever, being an appraiser, willfully over-values any landvsecuring such mortgage -Shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

b. 18USC(47)1012 Department of Housing and Urban Development transactions that states, Whoever, with intent to defraud, makes any false entry in any book of the Department of Housing and Urban Development or makes any false report or statement to or for such Department; or Whoever receives any compensation, rebate, or reward, with intent to defraud such Department or with intent unlawfully to defeat its purposes; or Whoever induces or influences such Department to purchase or acquire any property or to enter into any contract and willfully fails to disclose any interest which he has in such property or in the property to which such contract relates, or any special benefit which he expects to receive as a result of such contract - Shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.
c. Prosecutor Joe Deters should uphold Judge Ethna Cooper in regards to probation under 18USC(227)§3563 with the Department of Housing and Urban Development 18USC(47)1012 worthy cases.  Prosecutor Joe Deters is considered the only person knowledgable enough of the interstate conspiracy to free the Erpenbecks without suffering any violence or threats of violence.  

79.  Should Prosecutor Joe Deters successfully execute the interstate supervised release of the Erpenbeck Co. under the guidance of the Inspector General of the US Department of Justice Office of Civil Rights, we could forgive Joe Deters 30 years of his sentence in appreciation for this community service.  The Erpenbeck family could be an asset to the County in regards to helping the Cincinnati Mayor and Sherriff Simon Leis to develop a Hamilton County Community Based Correction Program Bill and Tony Erpenbeck Co.  v. US District Court US 6th No. 04-3456&7 
80. We shall now summarize the 101 Year Sentence of the Prosecutor, Joe Deters, a career  money launderer for the purpose of victim compensation for the Laundering of Monetary Instruments 18USCI(95)§1956 that states, 
Whoever, knowing that the property involved in a financial transaction represents the proceeds of some form of unlawful activity, conducts or attempts to conduct such a financial transaction which in fact involves the proceeds of specified unlawful activity shall be sentenced to a fine of not more than $500,000 or twice the value of the property involved in the transaction, whichever is greater, or imprisonment for not more than twenty years, or both. 

a. Laundering of Monetary Instruments 18USCI(95)§1956 20 years
b. Concealment of assetts, false oaths and claims, bribery under 18USC§152 5 years
c. Bank Fraud 18USC(63)§1344 30 years
d. Ohio RC § 2903.041 Reckless homicide 5 years
e. Ohio RC§2905.02 Abduction 5 years
f. Prohibition with respect to biological weapons under 18USC(10)I§175 10 years 
g. Theft of public money, property, or records under 18USC(31)§ 641 10 years
h. Unlawful access to stored communication 18USC(121)§2701(1)(A) 5 years
i. Fraud and related activity in connection with computers 18USC(47)§1030  10 years
j. Intrusion of reserves or violations of rules and regulation 24USC(3)V§154  12 months
81. Joe Deters is facing a 101 prison sentence unless he reforms so that the County might have the liberty to ponder the philosophical questions of:

a. Changing the job title to Hamilton County Attorney to make peace with the public defender. 

b. Writing Prosecutor v. Name rather than the State of Ohio v. Name in criminal cases.
c. Abolishing the title of Honorable for Judges. 

82. Joe Deters must do the specific good deeds listed below to bring his spiritual age, as accounted for by HA, below the 50 years of Probation 18USC(227)§3563, or more truthfully to zero, to merit his continued trial as Hamilton County Prosecutor. 
a. If Joe Deters dissolves the Hamilton County Republican Party by reappointing an unarmed and non-judicial Republican Chairman with the consent of the legislature and desists in support for predatory lending he could be spared the 20 year sentence for money laundry.

b. If Joe Deters executes the supervised release of Erpenbeck Co. v.US District Court No. 04-3456&7 he might deduct 30 years for bank fraud and 5 years for concealment of assets, from his sentence.  

c. If Joe Deters abolished the death penalty for Hamilton County and paid the $4.5 million wrongful death a police brutality Global Settlement Agreement he might deduct the 5 years for reckless homicide.  

d. If Joe Deters desisted in the authorization of wire taps and the interception and disclosure of communications he might deduct another 10 years. 

e. If Joe Deters managed to reduce the prisoner population of Hamilton County from 7,021 (2003 est.) to 2000 he might deduct another 5 years for abduction, but this is more likely to take up to 10 years but might be done in as little in one year investing in community based corrections, steady progress of 500 prisoner general prison population reduction annually might also be accepted to deduct the 5 years for abduction.  

f. If Joe Deters prohibited the practice of poisoning by the secret police and psychiatric hospitals by paying the author the $75,000 civil tort for psychiatric torture in Sanders v. Kravetz C-98-466 (Weber) he might deduct another 10 years off his sentence.

g. If Joe Deters paid the $3,000 fine for damages to intellectual property and promised to respect the privacy of the HA executive the 12 HA months could be forgiven as called for in the Accident Report of Tony J. Sanders of HA-31-3-05 (Weber) and 5 years for unlawfully accessing stored information.
J. Just Compensation
83. The final clause of the V Amendment to the US Constitution says, “Private property shall not be taken for public use without just compensation”.  In the General Comment No. 17 on the right of everyone to benefit from the protection of the moral and material interests resulting from any scientific, literary or artistic production of which he is the author at the 35th Session of the UN Committee on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights HA-1-12-05 of 7-27 November 2005 that was adopted on the 21st  the concept of private property is extended for the purposes of just compensation to the time spent by individuals who demonstrate a compelling interest for the development of a more creative cultural identity as the result of damages caused by the errors of State or third parties.  Human rights are fundamental as they are inherent to human persons and the protection of their life and liberty by the State.  Intellectual property rights are first and foremost means by which the States seek to provide incentive for inventiveness and creativity and development of cultural identities.  Everyone has the right to the protection of the moral and material interests resulting from any scientific, literary, or artistic production of which he or she is the author under Art.27(2) of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights of December 10, 1948  This right is closely linked to the right to gain one’s living by work which is freely chosen under Art. 6, the right to adequate remuneration and standard of living under Art. 11 enumerated in the International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights of 16 December 1966 that states at Art.15(1,2):  
1. The States Parties to the present Covenant recognize the right of everyone: 

(a) To take part in cultural life; 

(b) To enjoy the benefits of scientific progress and its applications; 

(c) To benefit from the protection of the moral and material interests resulting from any scientific, literary or artistic production of which he is the author. 

2. The steps to be taken by the States Parties to the present Covenant to achieve the full realization of this right shall include those necessary for the conservation, the development and the diffusion of science and culture. 

84. Whereas the Cincinnati War Crime Tribunal HA-8-8-04 is concluded with this case the full $3,000 price estimated in the Accident Report of Tony J. Sanders of HA-31-3-05 (Weber) is requested to be immediately paid by the State of Ohio as set forth in Art. 115 of the Rules of the Cincinnati War Crime Tribunal.  This price includes compensation for all damages caused by the illegal interception and disclosure of nonpublic HA information resulting from unlawful intrusion with the intention to violate the rules and regulations.  This settlement is too small to cause the author to meet the thresholds for taxation and must therefore not be garnished, taxed or subjected to any non-profit license fees for non-profit status under 26USC(A)(1)(F)I§501(c)
To come clean for, and convincingly prohibit, the poisonings evident in the regime of Prosecutor, Joe Deters, the State of Ohio is also responsible for the $75,000 settlement of Sanders v. Kravetz C-98-466 (Weber).  This settlement being much larger is subject to encumbrance for the repayment of student loans and taxation.  Whereas the Ohio student loan corporation is corruptly involved in terrorist activity of the criminal justice system settlement of the defaulted student loan shall be assigned for fulfillment to the Secretary of Education under CFR 872.409.  Whereas there is no promise of further income as the result of this settlement, public assistance to the author would continue as before.  However, as the result of the accumulation of assets the poverty line would no longer apply.  This settlement would be likely to convince the criminally corrupt State Debt Collection Service to transfer their agency functions from the Department of Justice to the Department of Treasury whereby the Secretary of Education and student loan collection corporation would be rationally informed of real income information.
85. In the Decision and Recommendation Case No. 1:99-cv-3170 Judge Susan J. Dlott and Magistrate Merz  upheld the Motion for an Order Directing City and FOP  to Comply with Collaborative Agreement No. C-1-99-317 whose purpose is to resolve social conflict, improve community-police relationships, reduce crime and disorder, fully resolve pending claims of all individuals and organizations named in the underlying litigation, implement consensus goals, and foster an atmosphere throughout the  community of mutual respect and trust among community members including the police.

Scott Greenwood, general counsel of the ACLU of Ohio and lead lawyer for the plaintiffs, praised the collaborative settlement agreement.  “This agreement is the best police-community relations agreement ever negotiated in the U.S. The landmark agreement would make Cincinnati the first of the various race-based policing cases in the country to wrap significant restrictions on use of force with commitments to bias-free policing and adoption of a community problem oriented policing model.” 

86. The Collaborative Agreement Global Damage Claims Settlement, made 21 May 2003, calls for a $4.5 million settlement to pay damages for police brutality and wrongful death and unlawful search and seizure in an amount to be determined at trial and reasonable attorney fees, based upon allegations against the City of Cincinnati and the individual Defendants.  This Motion to Establish a Qualified Settlement Fund was drafted to be totally reliant upon the judgment of the Court that was to be fulfilled by the City of Cincinnati within 60 days of passing.  All expenses incurred in the settlement of claims shall be allocated among the Plaintiffs on a pro rata basis including any escrow fees and the fees of the Fund Administrator and shall not be the responsibility of the City of Cincinnati or any other named defendant. The fee of the Fund Administrator shall be $200.00 per hour and shall be capped at $2,000.00 total. The Administrator has obtained a federal Taxpayer Identification Number for the In re Cincinnati Policing Damage Claims Qualified Settlement Fund is No. 75-3115602.  There is no report that a Judgment every authorized this claim and the attorneys are encouraged to avail of the American system of freedom of contract parties to an agreement are at liberty to bargain about and agree on the remedies in the event of breach. 
87. The State of Ohio should respect the principle of free, prior and informed consent of the indigenous authors which when appropriate provide for the collective administration by indigenous peoples’ of the benefits derived from their protections.   The State of Ohio should feel free to make these payments by the self determination of the Department of Treasury.  Without demanding any reliance upon the judgment of the court for State payment, the District Court is sought to enforce the payment of legal fees incurred after the cessation of work by the Court on the Cincinnati Collaborative Agreement by the Ohio Treasury under Martin v. Franklin Capital Corp. 04-1140 (2005) for a progressive realization of the rights hereunder listed to facilitate a line item veto by the Ohio Secretary of Treasury with or without the recommendation of the District Court.
Anthony J. Sanders v. State of Ohio

1. $3,000 for work and damages incurred by the Cincinnati War Crime Tribunal?

2. $75,000 civil tort against poisoning adjudicated in Sanders v. Kravetz C-98-466 (Weber)?

Re Cincinnati Policing Damage Claims Qualified Settlement Fund v. State of Ohio

1. $4.5 million for the settlement of plaintiffs?

2. Mandate to extend compensation to similar victims in the general populace?
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